Raju Ahmmed

From: NazrulIslam <nazrulislam.idp@bracbank.com>

Sent: Sunday, May 12, 2019 9:24 AM

To: Raju Ahammed

Cc: Naba Krishna Mazumder; Ariful Islam; Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed; Ehsanuzzaman
Riyad

Subject: FW: Additional BOQ of DG of BBL-Mirzapur Branch.

Attachments: Additional_BOQ 30KVA_BRAC BANK.pdf

Dear Raju Bhai,

As per our early discussion, please shift the generator & provide the estimated material cost consideration new
location of DG.

We are agreed with below material cost.

Sl no 9: Price is seems ok.

SL no 10: Price to be Tk, 25,000/-

Regards.

Md:Nazrul Islam [RIN-2335]

Associate Manager, Infrastructure Development
infrastructure Development & Management (IDM)
BRAC Bank Limited

Anik Tower (1st Floor)

220/B Tejgoan I/A

Dhaka - 1212, Bangladesh

Tel: +88-02-8801301-32, Ext- 5176
Mobile-01730052011

mail: nazrulislam.idp@bracbank.com

From: Raju Ahammed [mailto:raju@cross-world.com]

Sent: Sunday, May 5, 2019 4:12 PM

To: Nazrul Islam; Ehsanuzzaman Riyad ‘

Cc: Naba Krishna Mazumder; Ariful Islam; Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed
Subject: Additional BOQ

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of BRAC BANK. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,
Good Day _
Please find the attached additional BOQ for 30 KVA Genset at Mirzapur Branch. We need your support on this.

Best Regards,
Raju ahammed | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED| Engineer, sales | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan - 2, Dhaka

1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | Cell : 01755514746 | f: +880 2 881 5160 | w: www.Cross-
world.com

B% please consider the environment before printing this email



CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED

Piot 1/8, Road 90, Guishan 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh
{8802} 8811858, 8816528, 9891442; Fax: {8802} BB16205; E-mail: info@cross-world.com

SL NO JOB DESCRIPTION TECHNICAL DETAILS/ BRAND UCM QTY |UNIT RATE | TOTAL RATE REMARKS
/A "\ |Exhaust Silencer straight Pipe |MS Pipe bore 3" thickness 3-4mm Meter | 3 184,6.82
\ 2 me:mcﬂ Silencer straight Pipe MS Pipe bore 4" thickness 3-4mm Meter " 2077.94
\ 3 Exhaust Bends /Elbow Long radius 90 deg L bow 3" Pcs 1 THL.68
f 4 |Exhaust Bends /Elbow Long radius 90 deg L bow 4" Pcs 1 914 85
5 f.x_.&cﬂ Reducer 3" to 4" Pcs 1 774.68
Insulation Of Pi ith G 5.4 in thick
N6 |pxhaust Heat Insulation nsulation OF Pipe with Glasswool (25.4mm min thickness) Job 1 927.9%
along with 26SWG Aluminium sheet clading.
! .
b S
7 Exhasut Fitting All bracket , support must be made with MS angle 50X50X Job 1 1483.58
4,5 & 6 MM
A { towi Angle b lat b
m\ Radiator Ducting s per layout with 22 SWG MS sheet,Angle bar, flat bar Sq-ft 230 28034
I support,Canvas cloth etc WXH=2.4'X2' rft=6
L \@\ Rubber Pad LXWXD- 42""X12""X2") pcs 2 6420.00
; T DG shifting & Installation on Base (100 Feet Distance from
N\_10~7[0G shifting existing Base) Job 1| 26750.00
__—#"  [Wall punch 4" Pcs 1 3210.00




